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From: Henry Kwok
To: panel_t@legco.gov.hk, sthoffice@thb.gov.hk

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:18PM
Subject: \idening of Castle Peak Road — Castle Peak Bay

History: % This message has been forwarded.

| wite to object to the proposed noi se barrier near Hong Kong Gol d Coast Phase
1 under the Castle Peak Road W deni ng project.

The noi se barrier proposed by the H ghways Department is very ugly and is not

acceptable to nost of the residents. Residents of Hong Kong Gold Coast Phase 1
have voted agai nst the proposed noise barrier overwhel mingly and requested to

plant trees instead. The result has been passed to the H ghways Departnent by

our managenent office on 19 Jan 2015 and copied to DO Tuen Mun. Yet, the

Di rector of Hi ghways did not respond to our demand.

| trust that the H ghways Departnent should have all along received nany
negative comments on the noise barriers, such as in Tolo H ghway; and in Castle
Peak Road, it is not an exception. Many residents regard the noise barrier as
ugly nonsters and is an eyesore in this beautiful part of Hong Kong. Using
simlarly noise barriers in residential area is indeed a shanme to the H ghways
Department as it nmeans that the departnent is ol d-fashioned and has no idea to
i mprove at all!

| reiterate that the proposed noise barrier nmust be deleted fromthe project.
Pl ease listen to the voice of the public!

Yours faithfully,

Kwok M ng Chi
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